NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, May 27, 2010
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

Lunch will be served

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




TRRRRRRRR]

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, May 27, 2010

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meetin

AGENDA PACKAGE

,%’%‘%7%"%’%‘,%’%‘%7%




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — May 27, 2010
WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair, Appropriative Pool
Mr. Michael Camacho, Vice-Chair, Municipals
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held April 22, 2010 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2010 (Page 5)
2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of March 2010 (Page 9)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010 (Page 71)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2010 through March 31,
2010 (Page 13)
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through March 2010 (Page 15)

C. BANK OF AMERICA

1. Bank of America Visa Request to Appoint Joe Joswiak, CFO as Authorized Agent at Chino

Basin Watermaster with a Credit Limit of $10,000.00 for the Visa Account No. X>XOOK-XXXX-
XXX X-9341

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Jurupa Community Services District
has agreed to purchase 1,200 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River Water Company’s

annual production right, then any additional from storage. Date of Application: March 5,
2010 (Page 17)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting May 27, 2010

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer - Cucamonga Valley Water District
has agreed to lease 2,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona's net
underproduction, if any, with the remainder from Pomona's local storage account. The
water is to be placed in Cucamonga Valley Water District's Excess Carryover account.

Date of Application: February 22, 2010 (Page 27)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 5,085.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made
first from Chino’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage. This transfer will solely offset Fontana Water Company's current
Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURQ). Date of Application: March 18, 2010
{Page 37)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 5,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Cucamonga Valley Water District {CYWD).
The transfer will be made from CVWD's storage account. This transfer will solely offset
Fontana Water Company's current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO).
Date of Application: March 18, 2010 (Page 47)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company
(SARWC). The transfer will be made first from SARWC's net under-production in Fiscal
Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of Application:
March 3, 2010 (Page 57)

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 31, 2010, Watermaster
received Consoclidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Praxair, Inc. as the Transferor
and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount
of 426.446 acre-feet--a permanent transfer of all but one acre-foot of its share of safe yield.
Also to be transferred are all of Praxair's post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and
unpumped groundwater. Date of Application: March 31, 2010 (Page 67)

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT TO FORM A TASK FORCE
Consider Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Form a Task Force to Conduct a Basin Monitoring
Program for Nitrogen and Tofal Dissolved Solids in the Santa Ana River Watershed (Basin
Monitoring Program) - {Page 79)

B. BUDGET TRANSFER
Consider Budget Transfer Request T-10-05-01 relating to Watermaster Legal Fees, OBMP
Engineering Services and MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring (Page 87)

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Paragraph 31 Motion

2. ACL Complaint
3. CDA Facilitation

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

hwp=

5.

Legislative Update

Recharge Update

2010-2011 Watermaster Budget

Agreement to Form a Task Force to Conduct the Annual Emerging Constituents
Characterization Program for the Santa Ana River Watershed

Chino Creek Well Field Locations

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles (Page 93)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting May 27, 2010

Vl. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Consideration of Settlement Agreement with RWQCB Regarding Administrative
Civil Liability Complaint No. R8-2010-0013

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:00 am. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 3, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 3, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June10, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 17, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, June 18, 2010 10:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing @ Chino Court Room C1
Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Meeting Adjourn



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



ARRRARRARI

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

?%,%’%’%’%w%’%’%'%’%




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
April 22, 2010

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on April 22, 2010 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Ken Willis, Chair

Michael Camacho

Charles Field

Bob Kuhn

Michael Whitehead

Bob Bowcock

Tom Haughey

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Paul Hofer

Watermaster Staff Present
Kenneth R. Manning

Joe Joswiak

Ben Pak

Danielle Maurizio

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater

Michael Fife

Mark Wildermuth

Others Present Who Signed In
Terry Catlin
Brian Geye
Eunice Ulioa
Marty Zvirbulis
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Mark Kinsey
David DeJesus
Steve Kennedy
Robert Young
Steven G. Lee
Jennifer Novak
Jeff Pierson
Bob Feenstra
Pete Hall

Tom Harder
Ken Jeske
Scott Burton
Raul Garibay
Dave Crosley
Ben Lewis

Erin Gilhuly

P1

West End Consolidated Water Company
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Western Municipal Water District

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Fontana Water Company

Vulcan Materials Company

City of Chino

Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Senior Project Engineer
Senior Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Auto Club Speedway

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Monte Vista Water District

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Fontana Union Water Company

Reid & Hellyer for the Agricultural Pool
State of California, Dept. of Justice, CIM
Ag Pool — Crops

Dairy

State of California — CIM

Jurupa Community Services District
City of Ontario

City of Ontario

City of Pomona

City of Chino

Golden State Water Company

CV Strategies



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 22, 2010

Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
John Rossi Western Municipal Water District
Robert Tock Jurupa Community Services District
Gary Meyerhofer Carollo Engineering

John Mura City of Chino Hills

Chair Willis called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

Mr. Manning noted due to the ACWA Conference the week of the scheduled Appropriative and Non-
Agricultural Pool meetings, those two meetings have changed to May 13, 2010 at the same times.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held February 25, 2010
2. Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held March 25, 2010

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2010
2.  Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of February 2010
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through February 28, 2010
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2010 through February
28, 2010
5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through February 2010

Motion by Camacho, second by Willis and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve item A2, as presented

Motion by Camacho, second by Willis and by majority vote — Bowcock voted no
Moved to approve items A1 through B5, as presented

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. AGREEMENT TO FORM A TASK FORCE

No motion was made regarding this item.

B. AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT TO FORM A TASK FORCE
No motion was made regarding this item.

C. REGIONAL BOARD COMPLAINT
No motion was made regarding this item.

D. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Motion by Camacho, second by Kuhn and by unanimous vote

Moved to forward the conflict of interest matter through the Watermaster process, as
presented

ll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. Paragraph 31 Motion Update
Report was given by Counsel Slater.

P2



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 22, 2010

Iv.

V.

V1.

Vil

VIIl.

2. Database and Record Management
Report was given by Counsel Slater.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
Report was given by Mr. Manning.

2. Recharge Update
Report was given by Mr. Manning.

3. Status Report 2009-2 July to December 2009
Report was given by Mr. Manning.

4. San Sevaine 5 Berm Improvements
Report was given by Mr. Pak.

INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made regarding this item.

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 12:12
p.m.

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Paragraph 31 Motion

2. Regional Water Quality Control Board Complaint
3. Chino Airport

The confidential session was convened at 1:25 p.m.

Counsel Slater gave the following action items from the confidential session:

1. An Ad-Hoc Committee consisting of 5 people will be formed
2. Scott Slater was appointed as the facilitator regarding the CDA issues

By a majority vote — 1 no vote from Bowcock due to exclusion

EUTURE MEETINGS

Wednesday, April 21, 2010 1:30 pm. * RMP Half Day Workshop @ Rancho Central Park
Thursday, April 22, 2010 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:00 a.m.  GRCC Technical Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Wednesday, May 12, 2010 10:00 a.m.  Watermaster Budget Workshop @ CBWM
Thursday, May 13, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

** Thursday, May 13, 2010 1:00 p.m. Appropriative Meeting @ CBWM

** Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Wednesday May 19, 2010 12:30 p.m. * RMP Half Day Workshop @ Rancho Central Park

P3



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 22, 2010

Thursday, May 20, 2010 8:.00a.m. |IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 20, 2010 9:00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Recharge Master Plan (RMP) Workshop at Rancho Central Park
11200 Base Line Road, Rancho Cucamonga

** Please Note: Date change for Appropriative Pool and Non-Agricultural Pool meetings

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 1:28 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P4



ARRRARRARI

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2010

2. Watermaster Check Detail for the month of March
2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009
through March 31, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period March 1, 2010 through March 31, 2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through March 2010

?%,%,%’%’%’%?%’%’%f %




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 27, 2010
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of March 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for March 2010 be received and filed
as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of March 2010 were $709,981.92. The most significant expenditures
during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $384,852.38, Brownstein Hyatt Farber
Schreck in the amount of $85,553.24 and Hogan & Hartson LLP in the amount of $47,978.08.

Actions:

5-13-10 Appropriative Pool -~ Approved unanimously
5-13-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — Did not vote on this item
5-13-10 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
5-20-10 Advisory Committee — Approved by majority vote
5-27-10 Watermaster Board —

P5



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P&



Mar 10

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

March 2010
Type Date Num Name Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13981 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -1,955.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13982 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -35.38
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13983 CALPERS -4,094.99
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13984 DELUXE BUSINESS FORMS & SUPPLIES -189.77
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13985 DIRECTV -83.99
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13986 IDEAL GRAPHICS -17.40
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13987 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -1,920.54
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13988 JAMES JOHNSTON -800.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13989 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -622.07
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13990 MAYER HOFFMAN MC CANN P.C. -4,750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13991 MET LIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13992 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. -3,300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13993 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION -518.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13994 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -557.24
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13995 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE -212.21
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13996 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -829.85
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13097 VISION SERVICE PLAN -64.98
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2010 13998 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/02/2010 13999 CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/02/2010 14000 CARPET CARE CONNECTION -669.70
Bill Pmt -Check 03/03/2010 14001 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -217,082.93
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14002 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK -85,553.24
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14003 HOGAN & HARTSON LLP -8,662.50
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14004 LOS ANGELES TIMES -48.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14005 MIJAC ALARM -378.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14006 PURCHASE POWER -126.70
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14007 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC  -6,273.75
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14008 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE -42.86
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14008 UNION 76 -92.75
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14010 VERIZON -42.90
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2010 14011 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -142.88
General Journal 03/06/2010  03/06/10 PAYROLL 02/21/10-03/06/10 -8,510.78
General Journal 03/06/2010  03/06/10 FAYROLL 02/21/10-03/06/10 -22,831.36
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14012 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14013 CAMACHO, MICHAEL -625.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14014 COMPUTER NETWORK -660.57
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14015 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14016 HAUGHEY, TOM -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14017 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -914.45
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14018 IAAP -128.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14019 INLAND EMFIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -20.00
Bill Pm{ -Check 03/15/2010 14020 KUHN, BOB -376.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14021 MATHIS & ASSOCIATES -15,975.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14022 PAYCHEX -215.72

P7



Mar 10

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

March 2010
Type Date Num Name Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14023 PETTY CASH -449.76
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14024 REID & HELLYER -10,780.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14025 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION -7.68
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14026 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE -105.77
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14027 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14028 VERIZON -451.54
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14029 W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILING -75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14030 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. -28.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14031 WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14032 WILLIS, KENNETH -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check (3/15/2010 14033 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING -3,215.74
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14034 MCI -1,237.85
Bill Pmt -Check 03/15/2010 14035 VERIZON WIRELESS -525.33
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2010 14036 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -230.79
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2010 14037 CITISTREET -2,038.34
Bill Pmt -Check 03/17/2010 14038 CITISTREET -2,038.34
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2010 14039 CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA -64.00
General Journal 03/20/2010 03/20/10 PAYROLL 03/07/10-03/20/10 -6,811.31
General Journal 03/20/2010 03/20/10 PAYROLL 03/07/10-03/20/10 -22,435.04
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14040 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -25,270.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14041 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -5,792.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14042 MWH LABORATORIES -7,187.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14043 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES -481.70
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14044 STAULA, MARY L -136.61
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14045 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -38.99
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14046 BANK OF AMERICA -2,445.32
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14047 COMPUTER NETWORK -647.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14048 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. -865.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14049 HOGAN & HARTSON LLP -47,978.08
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14050 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -594.17
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14051 OFFICE DEPOT -209.85
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14052 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. -77.70
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14053 QuILL -78.17
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14054 R&D PEST SERVICES -85.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14055 THE WINDOW WASHER.COM -375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14056 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -167,769.45
Bill Pmt -Check 03/23/2010 14057 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -7,150.91
Bill Pmt -Check 03/25/2010 14058 EL TORITO -372.75
Bill Pmt -Check 03/29/2010 14059 CLARK PLUMBING SPECIALTIES, INC. -93.36

-709,981.92

P8

———



11:49 AM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

05/05/10 Check Detail
March 2010

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 14046 03/23/2010 BANK OF AMERICA 1012 : Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 4024420001939341 02/28/2010 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings -244.49

6141.3 - Admin Meetings -205.73

6191 - Conferences -1,444.62

6112 - Subscriptions/Publications -167.04

6174 - Transportation -30.00

6312 - Meeting Expenses -353.44

———

TOTAL -2,445.32

Page 1-of 1
PS



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P10



13910 |B1OUBU|Y J8IYD ‘Hewmsor 'S ydasor Aq paledaig

010Z1TN-C00TINN S DLOTURIN CumaQuOT A DO0G 4 L\NOXING ILIHUOTNE Y JoLI I AHIOTUIA [\§ mOpUL e ma
Juswaaiby asead ayj uj o} paaibe se Jajsuel) aaue|eq puny,

%000°001 %¥Z9'E %605°92 %498'69
[TA T A 066°C6E'Y 942V L'2E 05t 9LL've
£06'901'2L _Z0G'90L°LL 000"t 152’85} 0/6'2/0'8 1 L8'C0b ECL'ELY 292'266°L
996'G660L G66 162'851 15¥'99L'y 248'952 6LL'0LY 186'ev6's
- LpS'0LL'D S - CIS'LLE'E ¥62'Lvl YEV'E S62'6v0'2 LyS'0LL'D
0 ELS'LLE'E - - EIG'LLB'E - - -
0 {9vEL20'L) {ave’LeoL)
0 (2z0'991'2) (zz0'991'2)
0 N
0 .
0 11052 £10'S2
0 GO8'€L0'L c08'cL0'L
- §20'66L°Z g 2 TATN A vEV'E G6Z'6Y0'Z
682'089'L  v6P'CEY'S 2 - 3 LL6'BLL - £25'G6L'S
- (150'8vE"L) LGO'BYE’L
- Tr0'L85 Zr0'L8G
- v52'051 882201} ZP5'e06'e $80'00L°Y
- BEY'BL Z8a'vEL 005'5se 128'805
(ozi'LeL'y) (1.28°805)
_682'089°)  pBY'GEY'S = 8.1'6 LBE'0LL g8£'Bl 9zZL' 12 Y LZ8'619
000'0t - e
Sl€ - -
EEZ'LEL'L  Zy0°L9S Zr0'Les
ZOE'60L'y  BES'BLET 665'848'C
028'255'L  pBRYLBZ'L PeyLBZ'L
098'622 95 BEL 8.6 LBE'DLL 88e'gL
106°1L9 L12V'8p L2v'ay
BEZ'08S VBE'LLG PBE'LLS
68.'089'L  225'p89'L g = = $0Z'92€ PEV'E 818'vre'L - 000'LiL
0 8L LEL 88l 000'LEL
0 .
oLv'arl . = - %
0vS 161 £09'2E g 6rE’L YEV'Z SL6'82
BET'OPE'LS  0L0'0pS'L 910'c2e g y59'SLE'L
0102-6002 SIV1OL Sannd SANNd | LNIWHSINITd3Y 00d 100d 100d ANIWIDYNYW [ NOLLYHLSININGY
139ang ANVYD NOILvona3|  2zzds HILVMANNOYD DV-NON oy IALLYIHAOYddY NISvE HILSYWHILYM
SNOILYHIdO H3LYMANNOYD | S103rodd 1vid3dS ¥ NOLLYHLSININGY 100d WNWILDO

0L0Z '+ HOWYN HONOYHL 6002 'L AN AOIH3d

3HL "O4d

HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHO

IVLIAYD DONIMEOM NI STONYHDI ANY STSNIJX3 'INNIATH 40 3INAIHIS ONINIBWOD

sabfiejuasiag UQanpoid 60/80
uojlanpold 8|qessessy G0/80

pouad jo pu3 ‘endeD Buppop
6002 ‘1 Ainr ‘lepdeD Bupjop

SaAIBSEY (WOJ4 0] Sigjsuel] BN

awoou| Jayio 18N
uBWYSIUB|daY JIIEMPUNQIS)
Sasey2INd JaJEA JBYIO
juawisnlpy aouejeg
S3SEYING JAIEM
anuaaay Jsasau|
SJUBLUSSAsSY J3lepn Wawysuaday
(asuadx3zyewoau| J8yin

30| SANENSIUILPY 18BN
sasuadx3 [el0L
Jajsuel] asuadxz jeannouby ™
|oad ddy o} s31A185 193¢ Sledo)y m
5|00 0] sasuadxg dwago 18N aleao|y
5]00d 0 Sasuadxg uiwpy |aN ajed0|y
sasuadxzy gnWa0/eAENSILILPY 13N
sasuadxa dWEQ/BAIBISIUILLPY [E10L
51509 128]0.g Aouaby |Eninp
as() spung uoljeanpg
92IJBg 1980
s1s09 j98loid JWAO
ugljesiuiwpy Jubyy wseg wnwido
Uofled|SIuWLpY |00
2oljIWW0Y) A10SIApY-pIEOY JBISEWIBIEAN
UOl}BJISIUILLPY JOISELLLIRIEAA
'sainppuadx3 128l0ud B aAlBASIuIWPY

sanuaAay (ej0
BWOoU| SNOBUE||ASIKY
8Wooy| juelsy
anuaaay joalord Aouaby [emnpy
BnuaAsy Jsaiau|
SIUBWISSASSY BAlBISILILPY
ISBNU3ARY SAIIBNSIUILPY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P12



(265'9ps) ¢

(6£8'009)
¥8Z'v¥
(20%'6¥)

(2v2'))
Z51°19 $

(268'9p5) ¢

cr0'lee'sl
S8r'v8LiLL $

0r9'8Ltv'LL
SyE'S0E

00S 3

(3sv3¥03a) HO ISYIUOINI AOKad
0LOZ/IE/E O Se sadueleg

$Y08UD/S|EMEIPLIM
sigjsues|

s)sodaq
01L0Z/8Z/Z 40 se sajuejeg
:SNOILOVSNYYL TVIONVYNId 40 AHVYININNS

a|qehed s)unoody seniigel ul asealou)(asealas)

(265'9pG) § L¥P'p8 § = $ (866°0£9) . $

Gey'v8L'AL & OF9'8LY'LL $ - $ SPe'soe $ 008§ $
(Lgg'6eL) R (885'09) (£99'899) =
- . 88509 (885'09) -
69281 LrP'p8 - £52'86 -

ZrO'LEE'8L § 66L°vBE'LL g - $ £pe'oee $ 00s g

sjejo| Spun4 juawjlsanu| llothed puewsaq ysesn
Kauaby |es0q unoooy Bupjoays 1809 Apad
@duejey oloazZ

(3sv34034a) ISYIHINI AOIH3d

S8/B59Y (Wod))/0) Jejsuel |

saljjigel] auns) B0 P saxe] |joled ‘|joiheg paniooy

slessy Juaung JaUi0  sisadsq ‘sesuadx] piedald

8]qenla08y SJUBLLSSASSY

9|qeAjgo8y SJUNCooY

(3sv3yo3a) IsY3HONI aoId3d

oloz/eere ONYH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSYD V.10l

oLoe/Lee ONYH NO ANV SMNVd NI HSYD V10l

OJUSWEIDES - PuUN4 Juswisaau| Aousby |eoo

= ll0iABH - JUNCODY BouB|Ryg 097
SHE'GOE 3 sysodaq puewsag-Buppay) [BlUBWILIBALY

EDLBWIY JO Yueg

usen Allad - puen uo ysen

:S3”OLISOd3a

0102 ‘L€ HOYVIW HONOYHL | HOYVIN
doild3d 3HL 404 SHIV4dV TVIONVYNIL 40 LH0d3d S.d3dNsv3dl
YALSVINYILVYM NISYE ONIHOD

's)9ssy Ul (asealou))/esealnag
‘01 3NA NOILISOd HSVYD NI 3ONVHD

P13



010Z/BN[SIX01L0ZY2IEW Hodsy s1amnseal) \NJDO00SHN00N0 UBILoD\SS|Id j3uIs)u] Alejodwa |\SMOPUIAHOSCIOIN|ED0 NBIEQAD M\OUIOWS\SISSN\:D

lg)seutia)e p Liseq ouiyn
12010 [elOUBUI JBIYD
semsopr ‘g ydasop

‘paniwgns Ajjnpoadsay

“A2)lod
jusLUISBAU| SJBISEULIBIE AL UISEE OUIYD Ul PRIB]S BUBIUD U} YjiMm SDUEPIOJOE Ul PSINJ9Xa US8q SAEY SUOIIDESUEL] JUBLUISaAUI [y

‘SLjuoW XIS Jxsu ely) Buunp sainypuadxs joa{oid pue saReNSIU|WPY peuLE|d PUB LUBBSB.0) ||B 188W O} JUBISIYNS B18 puUBY UO SpUn4

ov'8Lr'Ll S S.INIWLS3IANI TVLOL

or9'8iv'iL  § pund Jusuisaau| Aouaby |eao7)

ajeqg ey sAeq unowy TSN EENEE
Auniep 1sa493u| Jo Jaquinpy lediaujid

0102 ‘LE Yyorep
SNLY.LS INJWLSIANI

‘010Z 'LE UDJEW Dapua Jalenp) auyj Je a)el piaik eaoays ay) Sem 94,0670 (81Es ajqeuea Allep e S| *J°|'y T 4oy ejes sBuuies ay)

5 = $ SNOILOVSNVYL LNIWLSIANI TVLOL

«-10d81 0] suoyoesuey op,,,

PIBIA (.)e1eH AMumep pawaapay Alanoy Aoysodag uonoBSUBL | aeq
Aumep 1S8la)u| 0} sAeg aanoayg

SNOILOVSNVYL LNIIWLSIANI
0102 ‘1€ HOUVIN HONOXHL | HOUVIN

QoId3d FHL HOd SHIVAdY TVIONVNIL 40 LHOd3d S, H34NSVIHL
YILSVINHILVM NISVE ONIHD

P14



09:16 AM
04/28/10
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through March 2010

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 -
4110 -
4120 -
4700 -
4900 -

Local Agency Subsidies
Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
Non Operating Revenues

Miscellaneous income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -
6170 -
6190 -
6200 -
6300 -
8300 -
8400 -
8467 -
8470 -

8471

6900 -
6950 -

9501

Salary Costs

Office Building Expense
Office Supplies & Equip.
Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services

Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions

WM Admin Expenses

Field Supplies

Travel & Transportation
Conferences & Seminars
Advisory Comm - WM Board
Watermaster Board Expenses
Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
Ag Legal & Technical Services
Ag Meeting Attend -Special

+ Ag Pool Expense
8500 -
6500 -
9500 -

Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
Education Funds Use Expens
Allocated G&A Expenditures

Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan

Mutual Agency Projects

- G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

YTD FY $Amt %
Actuals 2009-2010 Over (Under) of
07/09 - 03110 Bud& Bunget Budget
111,000 148,410 -37,410 75%
7,215,654 7,185,411 30,243 100%
325,016 165,427 169,589 208%
32,663 191,540 -158,877 17%
188
7,684,522 7,680,788 3,734 100%
7,684,522 7,680,788 3,734 100%
410,247 487,838 -77,591 84%
73,364 102,500 -29,136 72%
21,583 43,500 -21,917 50%
50,627 84,300 -33,673 60%
96,105 148,500 -52,395 65%
166,675 98,000 68,675 170%
15,934 16,730 -796 95%
17,798 17,000 798 105%
2,343 3,000 -657 78%
27 2,800 -2,529 10%
20,683 37.800 -17,117 55%
20,447 26,500 -6,053 77%
15,019 18,078 -3,059 83%
33,408 43,823 -10,415 76%
18,388 23,069 -4,681 80%
22,185 25,114 -2,929 88%
78,145 98,000 -19,855 80%
10,050 12,000 -1,950 84%
] 65,000 -65,000 0%
9,778 6,677 3,101 146%
0 375 -375 0%
-324,682 -488,230 163,548 67%
758,368 872,374 -114,006 87%
1,177,231 1,399,371 -222,140 84%
0 10,000 -10,000 0%
104,253 148,448 -44,185 70%
1,281,484 1,557,819 -276,335 B2%
Page 1 of 2

P15



09:16 AM
04/28/10
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through March 2010

YTD FY $Amt %
Actuals 2009-2010 Over {(Under) of
07/09 - 03/10 Budg_et_ Budggt Bujget
7101 - Production Monitoring 70,284 107,047 -36,763 66%
7102 : In-line Meter Installation 26,306 56,179 -29,873 47%
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 142,337 214,362 -72,025 66%
7104 - Gdwir Level Monitoring 251,759 366,956 -115,197 69%
7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 3,679 43,912 -40,233 8%
7107 - Ground Level Monitoring 250,978 550,059 -290,081 47%
7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitering 371,744 567,022 -185,278 66%
7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 5,763 9,152 -3,390 63%
7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 1,229,172 1,478,560 -249,388 83%
7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 50,538 96,003 -45,465 53%
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan 76,721 91,985 15,264 83%
7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 136,557 163,727 -27,170 83%
7600 - PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 33,332 29,550 3,782 113%
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 567,042 1,131,233 -564,191 50%
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm 0 5,066 -5,066 0%
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 220,429 339,782 -119,353 65%
3,445,641 5,250,595 -1,804,954 66%
Total Expense 5,485,494 7,680,788 -2,195,294 71%
Net Ordinary Income 2,199,028 2,198,028 100%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4225 - Interest Income 25,077
4210 + Approp Pool-Replenishment 4,887,364
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 9,478
4600 - Groundwater Sales 2,176,962
Total Other Income 7,098,882
Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 1,021,346
5100 - Other Water Purchases 2,166,022
9999 - To/(From) Reserves 6,110,542
Total Other Expense 9,297.910
Net Other Income -2,199,028
Net Income 0 0 0%
Page 2 of 2

P16



LY

. CONSENT CALENDAR

D. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Jurupa Community Services District has
agreed to purchase 1,200 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River Water Company’s annual production
right, then any additional from storage.

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District has agreed
to lease 2,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona’s net underproduction, if any, with the
remainder from Pomona’s local storage account. The water is to be placed in Cucamonga Valley Water
District’s Excess Carryover account.

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
5,085.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made first from Chino’s net
under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. This
transfer will solely offset Fontana Water Company’s current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment
Obligation (CURO).

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin
Watermaster will purchase 5,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD). The transfer will be made from CVWD’s storage account. This transfer will solely offset
Fontana Water Company’s current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURQO).

5. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
1,000.000 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC). The transfer will
be made first from SARWC’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be
recaptured from storage.

6. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 31, 2010, Watermaster received
Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Praxair, Inc. as the Transferor and the City of
Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 426.446 acre-feet--a
permanent transfer of all but one acre-foot of its share of safe yield. Also to be transferred are all of
Praxair’s post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater.

1%«*%?%1%?%?%?%’%1%?% %




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 1, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) wili come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P17



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 25, 2010 Date of this notice: ~ April 1, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Jurupa Community Services District has agreed to
purchase 1,200 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River Water Company’s annual

production right, then any additional from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 8, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010
Agricultural Pool: April §, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P18



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 1, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is ‘no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this natice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P19



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

: ob
“ Basin Ma®

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 1, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Jurupa Community Services District has agreed to purchase 1,200
acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River Water Company's annual production right, then any
additional from storage.

Recommendation -

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.

2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and

3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ ] None
[ X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption)

P21



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 4/01/10

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application,

* Jurupa Community Services District has agreed to purchase 1,200 acre-feet of water from Santa
Ana River Water Company’s annual production right, then any additional from storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 1, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P22



Consolidated Forms 3,48 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM &: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

Fiscal YEAR 200%. 20 10

DATE REQuUESTED: 03/25/2010 amounT REQUESTED: 11200 acreroe
g TRANSFER FROW (SELLER / TRANSFEROR): ' TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE): |
- Santa Ana River Water Company Jurupa Community Services District
- Name of Parly Name of Party
10530 54th St. 11201 Harrel St
Street Address Strest Address
Mira Loma Ca 91752 iira Loma Ca 91752
City State Zip Code City Stale Zip Code ‘
951-685-6503 951-685-7434
Telephone Telephone i
| 951-685-1978 951-685-1153
; Facsimile Facsimils

Have any other ftransfers heen approved by Watermaster i
between these pariies covering the same fiscal year? Yes O No¥

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
a Pump when other sources of supply ars curtailed
B Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
a Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
(] Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Annual Praduction Right (Appropriative Pool} or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricuttural Pool)
Storage

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yiald first, then any additional from Storage

Other, explain

o®r DO

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:
Lot} Annuai Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)
0 Storage (rare)
| Other, explain

Juiy 2008

P23



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (if yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes No O

Is the Buyer an B5/15 Party? Yes XJ No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes 3 No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annuai Account? Yes X3 No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE;

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes 0O No @
If yes, please explain:

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No B

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ No X1

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably he imposed fo ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2009

P24




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

{1) Transferes shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgmeni, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be thai produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. Alter produclion of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chine Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

{2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonzable beneficial use

(3} Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred,

(4)  Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No &
e ot 5 .

‘ R N s i L L

(A et Aoy S AN e c
§é?ler / Transferor Répreé.en‘tatixié :c}i’gnaturé Buyer / Transferee Representative Signalure

[ b

J Arnold Redriguez Robert Tock
Seller f Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF;

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTIGE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Juty 2008

P25



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 1, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P27



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: February 22, 2010 Date of this notice:  April 1, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

o Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District has agreed to lease
2,500 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona’s net underproduction, if any,
with the remainder from Pomona’s local storage account. The water is to be
placed in Cucamonga Valley Water District’s Excess Carryover account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 8, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010
Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P28



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 1, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Uniess contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P29



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 1, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

issue -
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District has agreed to lease 2,500 acre-
feet of water from the City of Pomona’s net underproduction, if any, with the remainder from

Pomona’s local storage account, The water is to be placed in Cucamanga Valley Water District's
Excess Carryover account.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal impact -
[ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval Is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P31



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 4/01/10

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

+ Cucamonga Valley Water District has agreed to lease 2,500 acre-fest of water from the City of
Pomona’s net underproduction, if any, with the remainder from Pomona’s local starage account.
The water is to be placed in Cucamonga Valley Water District's Excess Carryover account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 1, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conciude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P32



Consolidated Forms 3,48 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5. APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009 - 2010

DATE REQUESTED: February 22, 2010 AMOUNT REQUESTED: __ 2,500  Acre-Feet
City of Pomona q Vall D3 £
TRANSPER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR): THANSPER 0 (HUVER | HRANSPERELS

Daryl R. Grigsby, Public Works Director
Name of Party

505 South Garev Avenue

Robert Deloach, General Manager
Name of Party

10440 Ashford Street

Street Address Street Address
Pomona CA 91766 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
(909) 620-2283 (909) 987-2591
Telephone Telephone
(909) 620-2030 (909) 476-8032
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

No B

between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes O
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
O Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
B Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
O Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
m} Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

[

Other, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricuttural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
City of Pomona's net under production, if any, with the remainder

from Pomena's local storage account.

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

0 Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {(common)

O Storage (rare)
D] Cther, explain

CVWD Excess Carry-Over Account

July 2003

P33



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes."} Yes O No @

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes O No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above productien right? Yes No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

1,500 - 2,500 gpm In the current and future years as needs

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Service area within Management Zone 2.

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Partles aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes B No O
if yes, please explain:

Nitrate concentrations range from 19 to 70 Ppm.

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static water levels from 504' rao 533°'.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No B

Is the Applicant aware of any potentiat Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes (0 No

If yas, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical tnjury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

Ju'y 2008

P34



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & § cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

{1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferar under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace 1| Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shalt be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.
(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O X
" 1, -
A
/)[il/(@ A7 Jai) A
Sefler / Tratfsferor Representative Bigrature Buyer / fransferee Rgffesentative Signature

Daryl R. Grigsby, Public Works Director
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF AFPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL.

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL.:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Juty 2009

P35



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P36



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 1, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P37



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 18, 2010 Date of this notice: ~ April 1, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 5,085 acre-
feet of water from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made first from Chino’s
net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured
from storage. This transfer will solely offset Fontana Water Company’s current
Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO).

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 8, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010
Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Cantest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P38



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 1, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P39



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P40



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 1, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary ~

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
=  Nolice of Sale or Transfer -~ Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 5,085.000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made first from Chino’s net under-production in Fiscal
Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. This transfer will solely offset
Fontana Water Company's current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO)

Recommendation ~
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P41



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/01/10
The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

* Notice of Sale or Transfer ~ Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 5,085.000 acre-feet of water
from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made first from Chino's net under-production in Fiscal
Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. This transfer will solely offset
Fontana Water Company's current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURQ).

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 1, 2010 along with the materials

submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Woalter transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Pian, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

Chino Basin Watermaster has a total replenishment obligation (due to overproduction within the Basin) of
11,426.202 AF for Assessment Year 2009-10, in addition to the Cumulative Unment Replenishment
Obligation (CURO) of 9,527.581. Due to the fact that MWD does not have replenishment water available,
Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Parties to partially fulfill the replenishment
obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of Chino's offer to sell 5,085.000 AF of water (o
Watermaster. The transfer will be made first from Chino’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10,
with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. This transfer will solely offset Fontana Water
Company’s current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO).

P42



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20.10- 2011

DATE REQUESTED: _March 18, 2010

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 5,085.000  Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):
City of Chino

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Chino Basin Watermaster (on behalf of

Name of Party

5050 Schaefer Ave

Name of Party Fontana Water Company)

9641 San Bernardino Rd

Street Address Street Address

Chino CA 91710-5549 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zlp Code City State Zip Code
(909) 591-9823 (809) 484-3888
Telephone Telephone

(909) 590-5535 (909) 484-3890

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

No ™

between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes 1
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
a Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
O Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
Other, explain _To partially fulfill FWC's Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURQ)

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

Q00

Other, explain

Annual Preduction Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield {Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

0 Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

a Starage (rare)
r} Other, explain

FWC’s Cumuiative Unmet Replenishment Obligation ( CURQ)

Jaly 2008

P43




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 8 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (if yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes OO0 No 4

ls the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes O No @}
Is the purpose of the transferto meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No &
[s the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes No &

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

N/A (paper transfer) N/A (paper transfer)
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, étc.):
N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):
NIA

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No &
if yes, please explain;

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No &

s the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 7 No &

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A

N/A

duly 2003

P44




Corisolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace 1l Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, If any, the next {or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred
(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No &

Seller / Transferor Repfesé| ntat1 e Signature Buyer / Transfefee Representative Signature
Dave Crosley Kenneth R Manning

Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISCRY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Aty 2008

P45



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P46



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 1, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P47



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 18, 2010 Date of this notice:  April 1, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

»  Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 5,000 acre-
feet of water from the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD). The transfer
will be made from CVWD’s storage account. This transfer will solely offset

Fontana Water Company’s current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation
(CURO).

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 8, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010
Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P48



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 1, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P43



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P50



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (D09) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 1, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

issue —

] Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 5,000.000 acre-feet of water
from the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD). The transfer will be made from CVWD's storage
account. This transfer will solely offset Fontana Water Company's current Cumulative Unmet
Replenishment Obligation (CURO).

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
lo Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
{Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P51



Waiter Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/01/10
The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer - Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 5,000.000 acre-feet of water
from the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD). The transfer will be made from CVWD's storage
account. This transfer will solely offset Fontana Water Company’s current Cumulative Unmet
Replenishment Obligation (CURQ).

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 1, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respeciive entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

Chino Basin Watermaster has a total replenishment obligation (due to overproduction within the Basin) of
11,426.202 AF for Assessment Year 2009-10, in addition to the Cumulative Unment Repienishment
Obligation (CURO) of 9,527.581. Due to the fact that MWD does not have replenishment water availabte,
Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Parties to partially fulfill the replenishment
obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of CVWD's offer to sell 5,005.000 AF of water to
Watermaster. The transfer will be made first from CVWD's storage account. This transfer will solely
offset Fontana Water Company's current Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURQ)

P52



Consolidated Forms 3, 4& 65

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM &: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20 10- 2011

DATE REQUESTED: _March 18, 2010

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 5,000.000  Agre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERORY):

Cucamonga Valley Water District

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Chino Basin Watermaster (on behalf of

Name of Party Name of Party Fontana Water Company)
P.O. Box 638 9641 San Bernardino Rd
Street Address Street Address

Rancho Cucamonga CA 91729-0G638 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
{909) 987-2591 (909) 484-3888

Telephone Telephone

(909) 476-8032 (909) 484-3890

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermaster

between these partiés covering the same fiscal year? Yes O No ™
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
a Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
a Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
X Other, explain _To partially fulfill FWC's Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO)

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Annual Preduction Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)
Starage

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

Other, explain

oasaa

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO;
] Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)
O Storage (rare)

* Cther, explain _FWC’s Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO)

Jaly200¢

P53




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

85/15 will apply on the additional $20.00/AF
IS THE 85/16 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes ¥ Ne O

s the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes 0O No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes ] No OO
s the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes (1 No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

N/A (paper transfer) N/A (paper transfer)
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):
N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:
N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUGCTION FACILITIES):
N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No ™
If yes, please explain:

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No &4

s the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may bhe
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A
N/A

July 2000

P54




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON;

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that praduced hereunder

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred
(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No &

2 /L, f"‘:fﬁ

Seller / Transferéfr Repr sentative Signature Buyer / Tfansferée Representative Signature
e
Robert Deloach Kenneth R Manning
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOCL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL.

DATE CF BOARD APPROVAL:

Sk 2009

P5b



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P56



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 1, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P57



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: Mareh 3, 2010 Date of this notice: ~ April 1, 2010

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

o Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000 acre-
feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC). The transfer
will be made first from SARWC’s net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10,
with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Approprative Pool: April 8, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: April §, 2010
Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool

committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P58



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 1, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P59



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P&0



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (808) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 1, 2010
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the propased
transaction as presented.

Issue -

=  Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water
from the Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC). The transfer will be made first from SARWC's
net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessmenis under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to praceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

PB&1



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/01/10
The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

*  Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 1,000.000 acre-feet of water
from the Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC) The transfer will be made first from SARWC's
net under-production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 1, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There Is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As pari of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

Chino Basin Watermaster has a total replenishment obligation (due to overproduction within the Basin) of
11,426.202 AF for Assessment Year 2009-10, in addition to the Cumulative Unment Replenishment
Obligation (CURO) of 9,527.581. Due to the fact that MWD does not have replenishment water available,
Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Parties to partially fulfill the replenishment
obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of Santa Ana River Water Company's offer to sell
1,000.000 AF of water to Watermaster. The transfer will be made first from SARWC's net under-
production in Fiscal Year 2009-10, with any remainder 1o be recaptured from storage.

Pe2

q



Consolidated Forms 3,48 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2010~ 2011

DATE REQUESTED: _March 3, 2010

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1,000.000  Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

Santa Ana River Water Company

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE);

Chino Basin Watermaster

Name of Party Name of Party

10530 54th Street 9641 San Bernardino Road

Street Address Street Address

Mira Loma CA 91752-2331 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
951- 685-6503 909-484-3888
Telephone Telephone

951- 685-1978 909-484-3890

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the sarne fiscal year?

Yes O No 2§

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
a Pump when other sources of supply are curtalled
0 Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
] Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
r,] Other, explain _To partially fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation for Assessment Year 2009-10

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

=00

Cther, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield {Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

| Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

O Storage (rare)

7] Other, explain _Replenishment obligation for Assessment Year 2009-10

Ak 2009

PE3




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes OJ No &

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes 1 No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROW STORAGE:

N/A_(paper transfer) N/A (paper transfer)
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):
N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No (¥
If yes, please explain:

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?
N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No &

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 03 No &

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A
N/A

Juiy 2009

PB4




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreemert, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable benefisial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred
(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes 0O No (A
T
s 4 ~ ,ﬁ - / ":’7

- e d 2 - ,1: . o

M/@Wj:r& st 7 il 7
Seller+Transferor Represerffafive Sigratyre Buyef7 Tra‘ns}rée Representative Signature
J. Arnold Rodriguez Kenneth R. Manning
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POCL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, iF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL.

July 2008

PES



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

PEE



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 1, 2010

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

PB7



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  March 31, 2010 Date of this notice:  April 1, 2010
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

= Notice of Sale or Transfer - On March 31, 2010, Watermaster received
Consolidated Water Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Praxair, Inc. as the
Transferor and the City of Ontario (as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as
Transferee in the amount of 426,446 acre-feet--a permanent transfer of all but one
acre-foot of its share of safe yield. Also to be transferred are all of Praxair’s post-
June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 8, 2010
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010
Agricultural Pool: April 8, 2010

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Commiittee no
carlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Centest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

0641 San Bemnardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

PEB



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 1, 2010

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

PES



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P70



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (9089) 484.3888 Fax: (909} 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: April 1, 2010
TO: Watermaster interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

SUMMARY

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -

*  Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 31, 2010, Watermaster received Consolidated Water
Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5§ with Praxair, Inc. as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as an
Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as Transferee in the amount of 426.446 acre-feet—-a permanent
transfer of ali but one acre-foot of its share of safe yield. Also to be transferred are all of Praxair's
post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater. This Staff Report provides a
summary and analysis of the proposed transfer.

Recommendation ~
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

BACKGROUND

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster lo proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttabie presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to @ party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do nof have this presumption).

P71



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/01/10

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 31, 2010, Watermaster received Consolidated Water
Transfer Forms 3, 4, and 5 with Praxair, Inc. as the Transferor and the City of Ontario (as an
Overlying Non-Agriculiural party) as Transferee in the amount of 426.446 acre-feel--a permanent
transfer of all but one acre-foot of its share of safe yield. Also to be transferred are all of Praxair's
post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater. This Staff Report provides a
summary and analysis of the proposed transfer.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 1, 2010 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Under Exhibit G, paragraph 6, of the Judgment: “Rights herein decreed are appurtenant to that land and
are only assignable with the land for overlying use thereon; provided however, . . . (b) the members of the
Pool shall have the right to Transfer or lease their quantified production rights within the Pool or to
Watermaster in conformance with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the Parties
therein, dated June 29, 2000 for the term of the Peace Agreement." The Peace Agreement and Peace ||
Agreement thus modified the strict appurtenancy requirement to allow Transfers of the water rights under
certain conditions.

In the 1978 Judgment, Union Carbide Corporation was adjudicated rights of 427.446 acre-feet within the
QOverlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. Union Carbide Corporation later changed its name to Praxair, Inc. The
City of Ontario Intervened into the Judgment as an Overlying Non-Agricultural party in Fiscal

Year 2008-09.

Praxair and the City of Ontario (as Non-Ag) have submitted Consclidated Water Transfer Farms 3, 4,
and 5. The Application indicates that the amount of water rights to be permanently transferred is
426.448 acre-feet, leaving Praxair with one (1.000) acre-feet of safe yield. Also included are all of
Praxair's post-June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater. The City of Ontario will
utilize the groundwater extracted solely for uses authorized in the Judgment including providing water
service to properties in Ontario.

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary al this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water fransaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P72



Praxair, Inc

2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 310
PO Box 5117

San Raman, CA 94583
025-866-6842

March 31, 2010

NMr. Kenneth R. Manning, CEQ
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Rd,
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

RE: Proposed Permanent Transfer of Safe Yield and Water in Storage
Dear Mr. Manning:

This is to notify the Watermaster that Praxair, Inc. ("Transferor”] of the Non-Agricultural Poal is hereby
requesting approval of the permanent transfer to the City of Ontario (“Transferee”) of the Non-Agricultural
Poal, approximately 427.446 AF of carry-over water and approximately 233.911 AF of stored water, This is
estimated to be all of its post June 30, 2007 stored, carry-over and unpumped groundwater that the
Watermaster records currently show are Praxair’s balances. In addition, Praxair requests approval of the
permanent transfer to the City of Ontario {Non-Ag) 426.446 AFY of its operating safe vield annual non-
agriculturai overlying groundwater production rights adjudicated to Transferor or its predecessor-in-interest in
the Judgment rendered in the Case of “Chino Basin Municipa! Water District vs, City of Chino et al” RCV 51010
{formerly Case No. SCV 164327). Please note that Praxair is retaining 1 AFY of operating safe yield non-
agricultural averlying groundwater produciion right.

Please note that this transfer is contingent on Praxair and the City of Ontario (Non-Ag) executing a sale
agreement. We would like to have the Watermaster review completed while we finalize this agreement, We

will notify you when this is completed or if there are significant changes in status.

Executed original Watermaster forms and all supporting documentation are also being provided. Please put
the proposed transfer on the agendas for the next Watermaster meetings.

Sincerely,

éflﬂ%tZi&/ -v"éﬁ’f/—i—»’w/rn
Curtis Stubbings !
Praxair, Inc.

P73



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P74



WiEl v (U o

Mol Job e

TR | T | A

GCONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORIM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TQ RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORMS: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2009- 2010

DATE REQUESTED: Febrary 28, 2010

Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 8

PERMANENT transfer of 428.448 AF of OSY

AMOUNT REQUESTED:

Acre-Feet

& approx. 427.448 AF of carryover water and
233.911 AF of stored water. Permanant transfer

TRANSFER FROM {SELLER [ TRANSFEROR}:

includes 09-10 rig',

TRANSFER TG {BUYER

his.
TRANSFEREE):

Praxair Inc. Ontario City Non-Ag
Names of Party Name of Party
5705 East Airport Drive 1425 South Bon View
Street Address Street Address
Ontario CA 91761 Chnisrio CA 91761
City State Zip Code City Siate Zip Code
025-866-6842 809-395-2681
Telephone Telephone
_8925-866-688% 809-395-2601
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other twansfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal vear?

Yes O

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
C Pump when other sources of supply are ourtailed
& Pump to meet current or future demand aver and above produstion right
a Fump as necessary to stabilize fufure assessment amounts
O Other, explain

Noc &8

WATER IS TC BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

B

Chher, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Cperating Safa Yield (Non-Agricuttural Pool) 425 448 AFY
Storage (approx. 427.446 AF of carryover water and approx. 233.911 AF of stored water. )

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additiora! from Storage

PERMANENT transier of 426.446 AF of OSY & approx. 427.446 AF of camyover water

and approx. 233.911 AF of stored water. )

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

Gl Annual Praductioh Right / Operating Safe Yield (common) _ 426 448 AFY

¥ Storage (rare) - estimated 233.911 AF pius 08-09 carry over 427 448 AF
® Other, explain PERMANENT btransfer of 426.446 AF of OSY & approx. 427.448 AF of camyover water and

approx. 233.911 AF of stored waler.

July 2009

P75



Marub 10 11 19p KEn JESke —SUZ I JUSDey st

Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & & cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? {If ves, all answers below must be “yes.”} Yes O No P4

is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes 71 No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a curent demand over and above production right? Yes T No O
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No O

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Varies indefinite (permanent transfery
rojected Rate of Recapiure Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAFTURE {e.g. pumping, exchange, efc.):

Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Management Zones 2 and 3

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (iF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):
NiA

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Pariles aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No ¥
If yes, please explain:

A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely {o be afiected?
Static leve! varies from 272 feet 10 524 feet,

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recaplure wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O Nao

s the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 0O No ®

If yes, what are the proposed miligation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action daes not result in Material Physical Injury to & party to the Judgment orthe Basin?

1A,

h/A
NIA

Ly 2005

P76




MarUB it 11:15p Kean Jeske ~PUT I D04DwU Y

Consalidated Forms 3, 4 & 6 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transieror under the terms of the Judgmert, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace |l Agreement, anc the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant bo samy-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After aroduction of fts carry-over rights, if any, the next {or ficst if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferes shall put all waters utifized pursuant to said Transier to reasonable bensficial usa.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water produstion hereby Transferred.

(4y Any Transferee not already & party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.
(6) Execution of sale agreement between Praxair and City of Ontario (Non-Ag).

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTAGHED Yes O Ne 1
e 8> /
Seller / Transfefor Represenfative Signature Buyer !Trénsfer%ﬁ'ep:e’sentaﬂve Signature
Curtis Stubbings : Ken Jeske
Seller / Transferor Representative Name {Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETEDR BY WATERMASTER STAFF:
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOIL.

DATE OF ARPPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL.

HEARING DATE, [F ANY:

DATE OF ADVISCRY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPRGVAL:

duly 200¢€

P77



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P78



BRRRARARII

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT
TO FORM A TASK FORCE

Consider Approval of Amendment No. | to Form a
Task Force to Conduct a Basin Monitoring Program
for Nitrogen and Total Dissolved Solids in the Santa
Ana River Watershed (Basin Monitoring Program)

‘%i%’%‘,%ff’%’%‘%"%




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 27, 2010
TO: Board Members
SUBJECT: Amendment No. 1 to Form a Task Force to Conduct a Basin Monitoring Program

for Nitrogen and Total Dissolved Solids in the Santa Ana River Watershed (Basin
Monitoring Program)

SUMMARY

Recommendation ~ Approve the agreement to form a Task Force to Conduct a Monitoring
program for Nitrogen and TDS in the Santa Ana River Watershed.

Financial Impact - Annual budget is prepared by the Task Force and its pro-rata share of such
costs and fees are shared among the TASK FORCE AGENCIES. The budget proposed for the
fiscal year 2010/11 is $433,449 and the Watermaster's share is $25,778.

BACKGROUND

In December 1995, the Nitrogen TDS Task Force, consisting of 22 water resource agencies in the Santa
Ana Watershed including Watermaster, was formed to oversee a study to evaluate the impacts of Total
Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN) and Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) on water resources in the Santa Ana River
Watershed. The study was completed in mid 2003. On January 22, 2004, the Santa Ana Regional Water
Quality Control Board (RWQCB) incorporated the results of the Nitrogen TDS Task Force study into a
Basin Plan Amendment for Nitrogen and TDS and adopted the Basin Plan Amendment. The Task Force
Agencies were named in that Basin Plan Amendment as responsible for conduct in various monitoring
programs and analyses to support the results defined in the Basin Plan Amendment.

Watermaster Board signed the AGREEMENT to Form a Task Force to Conduct a Basin Monitoring
Program for Nitrogen and Total Dissolved Solids in the Santa Ana River Watershed (Basin Monitoring
Program) in August 2004. Because of the need to perform additional work, the Amendment to the
original AGREEMENT is required. The modifications of the language include:

1. The purpose of the Task Force to include performing other related cooperative studies as
agreed to by the Task Force AGENCIES; and

2. Conduct Santa Ana River (SAR) Wasteload Allocations and other related studies by the
TASK FORCE AGENCIES.

P79



Amendment No. 1 to Form a Task Force to Conduct a Basin Monitoring Program for Nitrogen May 13, 2010
and Total Dissolved Solids in the Santa Ana River Watershed (Basin Monitoring Program}

Actions:

May 13, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously
May 13, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
May 13, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
May 20, 2010 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously
May 27, 2010 Watermaster Board —

Pe0



1/19/10

AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO
AGREEMENT TO FORM A TASK FORCE
TO CONDUCT A
BASIN MONITORING PROGRAM FOR
NITROGEN AND TOTAL DISSOLVED SOLIDS
IN THE SANTA ANA RIVER WATERSHED
(BASIN MONITORING PROGRAM)

Pursuant to Paragraph I1.15 of that certain AGREEMENT entitled, “Agreement to Form
a Task Force to Conduct a Basin Monitoring Program for Nitrogen and Total Dissolved Solids in

the Santa Ana River Watershed”, dated August 10, 2004, the TASK FORCE AGENCIES hereby
agree to make the following changes:

1. Under 1. Recitals B. The Purpose of the Task Force Agreement shall be revised to read as
follows:

The purpose of this AGREEMENT is to form a task force to oversee and conduct the studies for
the Basin Menitoring Program as described in the RWQCB’s Basin Plan Amendment and
perform other related cooperative studies as agreed to by the TASK FORCE AGENCIES.
The Task Force is proposed to consist of the TASK FORCE AGENCIES to direct the study and
fund it on an equitable basis to be determined by the TASK FORCE AGENCIES.

2. The TASK FORCE AGENCIES hereby amend Paragraph II. 4 (Duties of the Task
Force) of the Task Force Agreement to include the following tasks to be funded by the TASK
FORCE AGENCIES and authorize the Task Force Administrator to conduct such tasks.

d. Conduct Santa Ana River (SAR) Wasteload Allocations and other related studies

Hire a consultant to perform updates to the SAR Wasteload Allocation Report,
work with the RWQCB staff and TASK FORCE AGENCIES on appropriate
model runs to be used for new RWQCB Basin Plan Amendments for the SAR
Wasteload Allocation and provide appropriate input for new Basin Plan
Amendment language as needed. Additional studies may also be conducted to
support the purposes of the TASK FORCE AGENCIES as directed by a
consensus of the TASK FORCE AGENCIES.

Except as otherwise expressly amended herein, all of the terms, conditions, and provisions of the
AGREEMENT shall continue in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment on the dates set
forth below.

P81



CITY OF BEAUMONT

DATE BY
Mayor
DATE BY
City Clerk
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DATE BY
President
DATE BY
Secretary
COLTON/SAN BERNARDINO REGIONAL
TERTIARY TREATMENT AND WASTEWATER
RECLAMATION AUTHORITY
DATE BY
President
DATE BY
Secretary
¢\ projects/PA20BasinPlanTF/AMENDMENTNO 1 2

P82



CITY OF CORONA

DATE BY

DWP General Manager

DATE BY

City Clerk

EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

DATE BY

President

DATE BY

Secretary

ELSINORE VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

DATE BY

President
DATE BY

Secretary
¢\ projecls/PA20BasinPlanTF/AMENDMENTNO 1 3

pPa3



INLAND EMPIRE UTLITIES AGENCY

DATE BY
President
DATE BY
Secretary
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
DATE BY
President
DATE BY
Secretary
JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DATE BY
President, Board of Directors
ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
DATE BY
President
DATE BY
Secretary
c\ projects/PA20BasinPlanTF/AMENDMENTNO1 4

P84



CITY OF RIALTO

DATE BY
Mayor
DATE BY
City Clerk
CITY OF RIVERSIDE
DATE BY
Mayor
DATE BY
City Clerk
CITY OF REDLANDS
DATE BY
Mayor
DATE BY
City Clerk
¢\ projects/PA20BasinPlanTF/AMENDMENTNO1 5

P85



SAN TIMOTEO WATERSHED MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY

DATE BY
President
DATE BY
Secretary
SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY
DATE BY
Chair
DATE BY
Secretary-Treasurer
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNTY REGIONAL
WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
DATE BY
Chair
DATE BY
Secretary-Treasurer
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
DATE BY
President, Board of Directors
¢\ projects/PA20BasinPlanTF/AMENDMENTNO1 6

Pa6



BRERARARDI

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

B. BUDGET TRANSFER
Budget Transfer Request T-10-05-10 relating to
Watermaster Legal Fees, OBMP Engineering
Services and MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring

BRBRARARII




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 27, 2010
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer T-10-05-01

SUMMARY

Issue — Budget transfer request for accounts relating to Watermaster Legal Fees, OBMP
Engineering Services and MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring.

Recommendation — Approve the Budget Transfer Form T-10-05-01 as requested.

Financial Impact - None

BACKGROUND:

The Watermaster General Counsel budget (account number 6907.3) for FY 2009-2010 is $595,000. We
project that by the end of the fiscal year, the legal budget will be exceeded by approximately $260,000.
The total projected legal expenses, based upon meetings with Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, are
projected at $855,000(see Exhibit A). During FY 2009-2010, there was no contingency reserve in the
legal budget. In past years, the budget preference was to allocate or transfer funds as these unexpected
issues arose, rather than to budget funds in advance as a contingency. As is customary, several
unanticipated and unbudgeted events have occurred. Sequentially these include:

{1) The auction

(2) Transition from the previous judge

(3) Increased activity regarding the Chino Airport Plume

(4) The Non-Agricultural Pool Paragraph 31 Motion

(5) The RWQCB ACL Complaint and associated facilitation of desalter expansion

The most significant of these items are the Paragraph 31 Motion and the Auction. The auction was not
included in the general counsel budget because the expectation was that costs associated with the
auction would be funded from the auction proceeds. The backup plan in the event that the auction did not
proceed was to perform a budget transfer. For the months of August through October 2009, legal
counsel expenses associated with the auction were in excess of $150,000. Ultimately, these funds will

Pe7



Budget Transfer T-10-05-01 May 13, 2010

not have to be expended again as the template Storage and Recovery Agreement was approved by the
Court and all the remaining authorizing instruments will be available to be used in a subsequent auction.
Despite this significant unbudgeted cost, until the filing of the Paragraph 31 motion, the prior level of
activity in other budget categories suggested that only a modest budget transfer would be necessary,
similar in magnitude to the prior transfers in previous years.

Counsel began addressing the issues associated with the Paragraph 31 Motion at the beginning of
January, 2010. Legal counsel has responded to numerous letters and information requests, attended
meetings, investigated the allegations as requested and the associated level of activity has been
significant. In many ways the requests were tantamount to pre-litigation discovery. Moreover, research
associated with the Motion has entailed a detailed review of documents and meeting materials spanning
the whole of 2009. By the end of March, legal costs associated with the Motion were approximately
$150,000. Our legal counsel estimates that through hearing the 2010 legal costs on this matter will well
exceed $200,000. They believe these costs are reasonable given the requirement that Watermaster has
a responsibility to administer the Judgment and to fairly evaluate the claim by any party regarding an
improper action by Watermaster. The level of activity was further warranted by the magnitude of the
financial risk associated with the contention that Watermaster's acquisition of stored water be set aside
and the possibility that one or more parties would escalate the conflict. Costs associated with the
Paragraph 31 Motion thus compose the majority of the amount of the legal counsel budget overrun.

Exhibit A:

l $120,000 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck Invoices By Month -

|

!

I $100,000 - —

!

|

| $80,000 ,
- |

| & 74,985

! g July 2008 - March 2010 are Actual Expenkes

! April 2010 - June 2010 Are Projected

' $60,000 - @ —T— - -

| 60,000

! |

| | V% 50,000

I

| $40,000 +— AT BN o -

{ 40,000

‘ —4= Monthly Legal Bills

| —fi-- Budgeted Legal Expense

' 520,000 -

|

<0 January 7th Filing of Paragraph 31 Motion 1

Jul-08  Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10
Month

P88



Budget Transfer T-10-05-01 May 13, 2010

Concurrently with the legal meetings, during the past few weeks meetings have been held with
Wildermuth and Watermaster staff to review the Engineering tasks being performed by outside
consultants and determine if any areas exist for budget reductions or possible budget transfers. Upon
reviewing the remaining engineering tasks, it was determined that severalprojects would be under budget,
while several other projects would be over budget at fiscal year-end. Watermaster staff has identified
approximately $300,000 of budget transfers which could be used to offset the legal category expenses.
These offsets are in the Optimal Basin Management Plan

DISCUSSION:

1. Account group 6906 (Optimum Basin Management Plan). Both Wildermuth and Watermaster staff
agree that savings exist in this category as a result of cost savings and work adjustments.

Budget Projected Savings
Grand Totals $570,003 $438,879 ($131,124)

2. Account group 7107 (Ground Level Monitoring). The reason for the remaining budget of $168,653 in
Account 7107 is that $183K was allocated for the implementation of the ASR (Aquifer Storage and
Recovery) pilot project and the effort was not completed in this fiscal year. Both Wildermuth and
Watermaster staff agree that savings exist in this category as a result.

Budget Projected Savings
Grand Totals $548,653 $380,000 ($168,653)

3. Account group 7108 (Hydraulic Control Monitoring). Both Wildermuth and Watermaster staff agree
that savings exist in this category as a result of cost savings and work adjustments.

Budget Projected Savings
Grand Totals $553,479 $520,000 ($ 33,479)

4. Account 7303 (PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalter). Both Wildermuth and Watermaster staff agree that
savings exist in this category as a result of cost savings and work adjustments.

Budget Projected Savings
7303 PE3&5-Engineering-Other $72,309 $62,000 ($10,309)

5. Account group 7200 (PE2 Comp Recharge Program). Both Wildermuth and Watermaster staff agree
that this category will exceed the budget by $24,212 as a direct result of greater Recharge Master
Plan expenses being allocated towards this category.

Budget Projected Addt’l Cost
Grand Totals $718,650 $742,862 $ 24,212

pas



Budget Transfer T-10-05-01 May 13, 2010

6. Account group 7400 (PE4 Mgmt Plan).Both Wildermuth and Watermaster staff agree that this
category will exceed the budget by $18,720 as a direct result of greater MZ-1 Monitoring expenses
being allocated towards this category.

Budget Projected Addt'l Cost
Grand Totals $81,280 $100,000 $18,720

Overall, the cash savings identified by the Watermaster staff is $343,565 and is recommending the
transfers be completed as follows:

Overall Savings ldentified from Accounts 6906, 7107, 7108 and 7303:  $343,565

Transfer to Watermaster Legal Counsel (account 6907.3): $300,633
Transfer to Comp Recharge-Engineering Services (account 7202.2): $ 24,212
Transfer to PE4-Engineering (account 7402): $ 18,720
Grand Total Transfers: $343,565

With the proposed transfers between accounts of $343,565 the approved original budget of $7,680,788
does not change.

ACTIONS:

May 13, 2010 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

May 13, 2010 Non-Agricultural Pool — Voted not to approve — City of Ontario voted to approve
May 13, 2010 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

May 20, 2010 Advisory Committee — — Approved by majority vote

May 27, 2010 Watermaster Board —

P80



| ATTACHMENT #1a |

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BUDGET TRANSFERS
Fiscal Year 2008-2010
To: All Parties Transfer # T-10-05-01
From: Joseph S. Joswiak Date: 4-May-10

Describe reason for the transfer between budget categories here: To transfer funds to
cover anticipated cost overages in accounts referenced below.

Budgetary account reduction

Proposed

Line ltem Description seautApmasr | Qumant Budget 77'87]3?’6!'
OBMP Engineering Services-Other 6906 $ 495,003 [ $ (80,003)
CEQA 6906.4 $ 75,000 | $§ (56,486)
Ground Level-SAR Imagery 7107.3 $ 95,000 | $ (95,000)
Ground Level-Contracted Services 7107.6 $ 209,526 | $(209,526)
Hydraulic Control-Lab Services 7108.4 $ 181,933 | $(181,933)
Hydraulic Control-Contracted Services 7108.9 $ 4700 |% (4,700)
PE3&5-Engineering-Other 7303 $ 72,309 | $§ (10,309)
Comp Recharge-Engineering Other 7202 $ 158,225 | § (44,658)
Comp Recharge-Contracted Services 7203 5 22,000 | § (22,000)
Comp Recharge-Supplies - 7204 $ 16,000 | § (15,519)
PE4-Contracted Services 7203 $ 10,000 | $ (10,000)
Budgetary account addition

Santa Ana River TMDL 6906.6 $ -1% 5,365
Ground Level Engineering 7107.2 $ 244127 | $ 135,873
Hydraulic Control-Engineering 7108.3 $ 366,846 | $§ 153,154
Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 7202.2 $ -1 $ 68,389
Comp Recharge-Temp Services 7201.1 $ 522,425 1% 24,212
Comp Recharge-Temp Services 7201.1 $ 522,425 1% 13,788
PE4-Engineering 7402 $ 71,280 | $ 28,720
Watermaster Legal Counsel 6907.3 $ 595,000 { $ 300,633

$ E

Should be zero

Transfer Procedure
1. Staff brings the transfer request to the Appropriate Pool for information purposes if
the transfer is under $25,000. Transfers over $25,000 within the same budget
category require Pools, Advisory Committee and Board approval. Transfers between Date Board Approved

budget categories, regardless of amount must be appraved by the Pools, Advisary .
Commitiee and Board Finance Log #

Finance Use Only

2. Once the form has been completed by the CFO, and approved by the board if Date Posted
required, the Chief Financal Officer will prepare and process the budget transfer in the
accounting system. Posted By

3. A log will be maintained by the CFO detailing the transfer. Approved by

4. A fiscal year file will also be kepl 1o hold all budgel amendment forms for audital Date approved
review.

P31




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

pa2



BRRRRRARDI

IV. INFORMATION

fﬁffﬁfﬁffﬁ




. TEesources. .

“Local projects are the
future of the Chino Basin, not ‘i
the imported water,” said Ken -

New. basm plan

places priority on |

capturing runoff
By Mediha Fejzagic ’

DiMartino
Staff ‘Writer

RANCHO CUCAMONGA —

Loekmg for waysto cope with' ./}

the region’s growing demand
for water, the Chino Basin

Watermaster board has put .

together a plan of action that

prioritizes reliance on_local B

Manning, the water authori-
ty’s CEO. “We need to be able
to retain large sums of (storm
runoff) quickly. We have to be
able to gorge and not just 511:

-The Wa.termaster board —
which = oversees - collecting
storm runoff and- smkmg it
mto egmund {or future use

in'an area from ‘Pomona 1o
1 and-from the mmm—f

: Santa' Ana River —

plans to: unveil its Recharge.

Master Plan today at'a work:
“the Goldy' S. Lewis. .

Cummumty Center,

The plan, if~ fully nnple—
mented, would increase the
groundwater supply by 25 per-
cent at a cost.of $§50 million to
$150 mllhon, Manning said.

“It’s our rpad map for ;the,
next 10 years, said Rachard
Atwater, general manager of
the Inland Empwe Dtilities
Agency, based in’ Chmo

e e

 more water.

Short-term -plans, melude-'
-converting a half-dozen’ flood
control basinsinto “internal '

dams” so.that they can retain
dunng wet
months.

Currently, the flood control
basins are designed solely as

safety measures. The conver- -
sion would add inflatable rub-

‘ber dams that would allow for,
. Ietention of ‘water as. Well as

preventmg ﬂoods

general . manager . of Cuca-
monga Valley Water D;smct

“’I‘hey- are letting: us use

,the1r basins to recharge storm
' water.” :

Long-term pro;;ects to be

implemented in the next five
‘1010 yea:rs mclude renova.- .

) s 8

The San Bemardma Cou.nty; ;
Flood Contml ‘District “used
‘to focus on. getting the water
off property as quickly as pos-
sible,” said Robert DeLoach, =

tion of Lower Cucamonga

Basin in south Ontario.

“It would be. an above-
~ground, . temporary holding
place that-would catch. water,

before it getsto Prado (Dam),”

TSIOGG acre-feet of water.”

.“A combination of state and.
federal funds. could cover 50
percent of the cosl:” Manning
‘said.

But there is a chance that

: Chmo Basin Watermaster will
.not _get any ‘of 'ghe funds

DeLoach said.

“Ult;mately, the cost will be‘

4

P33

| that _
‘Rlecharge Master Plan.”

: Gordon Treweek
4§ a project
engineer for

~ Chino Basin
Watermaster,
holds a piece of
dried clay and
silt he picked up
‘from the bottom
| 'of the lower Day
- Creek basin near
' Rancho

.. Cucamonga on .
_Wednesday.

 "Mediha Fejzigic
DiMarting .
= Staff Phatographer -

bome ‘by the ratepayers 1t‘ we
don’t find outside money. to

“help pay for it,” he said. “If we
-do.(secure it), customers will

pay . nothing more or just a .

‘Vcouple of penmes
Manning said. “It’s not a lake,
‘but it could hold 10,000 to

And, keepmg in ﬁnnd the

-county’s growmg population
s and the scarcity of very expen-
"An dere- fqot equals 325 851" ‘give 'water imported from
‘gallous and isenough wa.ter 1o
; _supplytwo typlcal households- P

Northern California ' to
Implement the plan is. not a

=ch01ce but a must, DeLoach

The Chitto: Basm prmeetl‘_"‘-J'gmd

.hmges on the passage ‘of an
$11.1 billion band measure on :
“the November ba]lot o

If nothmg is done in 10
years customers will have to

. 'pay higher rates for imported
“"water as well as facing manda-

tory conservation.

“We will not be able to con-
tinue to pump as we used to,”
he said. “Our'entire grounﬂwa—
ter basin depends on the sic-
cess:.of -this project and the
accumphshment of eve rythmg
is " 'suggested in 'the



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

PS4



doilybul!eﬁn.c:om

Rialto water district
tops on grant list

Josh Dulaney, Staff Writer

Created: 04/13/2010 03:22:41 PM PDT

! RIALTO - A groundwater treatment plan
proposed by the West Valley Water District has
scored the highest on a list of projects seeking
state funding.

The water district's $10 million grant proposal
submitted to the state Department of Water
Resources is a wellhead treatment project that
uses an eco-friendly process to remove
contaminants from drinking water.

Officials with the water district are calling it a
significant step forward in recovering water
resources that have been contaminated by
industrial sources for decades.

"Since we opened our doors, we have fought to
ensure the safety of our community's water
supply,” said Anthony "Butch" Araiza, general
manager of the water district. "While lawyers for
other entities sort out the blame, we have to do
what is most important for our customers - solve
the problem."

The department has released a preliminary list

of nine qualifying projects out of 100 submitted

by agencies throughout the state vying for $50
‘ million in funding under state Proposition 84.

L

The proposition - known as the Safe Drinking
Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control,
River and Coastal Protection Act - was passed by
California voters in November 2006.

The state is expected to announce the grant
recipients later this month.

"We're fairly confident because they said our
application is one of the very best they've seen,"
Araiza said.

The water district's project uses micro-
organisms to destroy perchlorate and other
contaminants in drinking water.

Perchlorate has been discovered in drinking
water throughout areas of Southern California
and has been used for agricultural, industrial and
military purposes.

Some scientists say it can impair thyroid
function and cause developmental problems in
infants.

The project will allow the water district and the
city of Rialto to restore two wells that had been
taken out of service because of perchlorate and
other contaminates.

The total estimated cost is about $20 million.

Araiza said the Department of Defense has put
in about $3 million for the project, and the state
Water Resources Control Board has kicked in
about $2.5 million.

Advertisement

Kodak

IF YOU'RE NOT PRINTING ON A KODAK ESP ALL-IN-ONE PRINTER, CHANCES ARE

YOU'RE PAYING TOO MUCH FOR INK.

FIND OUT HOW MUCH YOU'RE OVERPAYING FOR INK AT PRINT AND PROSPER.COM

Print Powered By o

P85

Dynamics



dailypulletin.com
!

' He said the project could be up and running as
early as next year.

fdvertisement

Get The Best Deal in TV Entertainment

FOR 12 MONTHS

Packages starting at

@ cannnow: (888) 206-3033
(@) Visit: dishnetwork.com/bestdeal

Print Powered By 'of Dynamics

P96



Panel aims to retain more water - DailyBulletin.com Page 1 ot 2

. dallybullefin.com

Panel aims to retain Eﬁﬁ?;:thj;i;ﬁzts;iso million to $150
more water

"it's our road map for the next 10 years,"

said Richard Atwater, general manager of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, based in
Chino.

New basin plan places priority on
capturing runoff

Mediha Fejzagic DiMartino, Staif Writer ) i
Short-term plans include converting a half-

Created: 04/20/2010 04:14:54 PM PDT dozen flood control basins into "internal

RANCHO CUCAMONGA - Looking for ways dams" so that they can retain more water

to cope with the region's growing demand during wet months.

for water, the Chino Basin Watermaster

board has put together a plan of action that Currently, the flood control basins are

prioritizes reliance on local resources. designed solely as safety measures. The
conversion would add inflatable rubber

"Local projects are the future of the Chino dams that would allow for retention of water

Basin, not the imported water," said Ken as well as preventing floods.

Manning, the water authority's CEO. "We

need to be able to retain large sums of The San Bernardino County Flood Control

(storm runoff) quickly. We have to be able to District "used to focus on getting the water

gorge and not just sip." off property as quickly as possible," said
Robert DelLoach, general manager of

The Watermaster board - which oversees Cucamonga Valley Water District.

collecting storm runoff and sinking it into

the ground for future use in an area from "They are letting us use their basins to

Pomona to Fontana and from the mountains recharge storm water."

to the Santa Ana River - plans to unveil its

Recharge Master Plan today at a workshop at ~ Long-term projects, to be implemented in

the Goldy S. Lewis Community Center. the next five to 10 years, include renovation

of Lower Cucamonga Basin in south Ontario.
The plan, if fully implemented, would
increase the groundwater supply by 25 "It would be an above- ground, temporary

Advertisement

Kodak

IF YOU'RE NOT PRINTING ON A KODAK ESP ALL-IN-ONE PRINTER, CHANCES ARE
YOU'RE PAYING TOO MUCH FOR INK.

FIND OUT HOW MUCH YOUW'RE OVERPAYING FOR INK AT PRINTAND PROSPER.COM

Pririt Powwered By BF RIS IFTs

http://www.dailybulletin com/search/ci 14922694 HaI)ID=Search-\mm.dailybulletin.Com. . 4/21/2010



Panel aims to retain more water - DailyBulletin.com

_daliybuletin.com

Page 2 of 2

holding place that would catch water before
it gets to Prado (Dam)," Manning said "lt's
not a lake, but it could hold 10,000 to
15,000 acre-feet of water."

An acre-foot equals 325,851 gallons and is
enough water to supply two typical
households for a year.

The Chinc Basin project hinges on the
passage of an $11.1 billion bond measure
on the November ballot.

"A combination of state and federal funds
could cover 50 percent of the cost," Manning
said.

But there is a chance that Chino Basin
Watermaster will not get any of the funds,
Deloach said.

"Ultimately, the cost will be borne by the
ratepayers if we don't find outside money to
help pay for it," he said. "If we do (secure it),
customers will pay nothing more or just a
couple of pennies.”

And, keeping in mind the county’s growing
population and the scarcity of very
expensive water imported from Northern
California - to implement the plan is not a
choice but a must, Deloach said.

If nothing is done, in 10 years customers
will have to pay higher rates for imported
water as well as facing mandatory
conservation.

"We will not be able to continue to pump as
we used to," he said. "Our entire
groundwater basin depends on the success
of this project and the accomplishment of

everything that is suggested in the Recharge
Master Plan."

Advertisement

Get The Beé:theal iNn TV Entertainment

Packages starting at
(47 callNOW: (888) 206-3033

(& Visit: dishnetwork.com/bestdeal

Frint Foweied By (AN RTETEAk

http://www dailybulletin.com/search/ci 14922694 R881D=search -www.dailybulletin.com... 4/21/2010



